Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
X __Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

[ Primary Sponsor: Councilman David Tandy |

I Amount: $10,000 Date: November 30, 2015 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s): District four is allocating funding
to complete the curb repairs at 12" & Broadway to 13th Market Street.

D4 MAP $5,000

D4 MAP Match $5,000

Total Funding Source $10,000

City Agency: Public Works and Asset
Contact Person: Craig Allen

Agency Phone: (502)574-6159

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose

-

4 $10.000 11/30/2015
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:
Budget Revision #:
Account #:
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:

L
Department/Project:

Additional Signatures
| have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.

Revised July 2013




King, Keidra

From: Allen, Craig L

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 8:05 AM
To: King, Keidra

Cc: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: RE: follow-up -

Keidra,

Just to confirm, the $10,000 is to complete the curb repairs from 12™ & Broadway to 13" & Market? If so that is great
news.

Andrew Metcalfe is responsible for paving, | have copied him to help you with your estimate request.

Thanks,

Engineer |
Louisville Meiro Government
Department of Public Works
444 South 5™ Street, Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40202

Office: (502) 574-6159

Fax. (502) 574-4129

From: King, Keidra

Sent: Saturday, November 07, 2015 2:16 AM
To: Allen, Craig L

Subject: follow-up

Hello Craig,
President Tandy has agreed to give an additionally $10,000 to finish the side walk. Also, can you please get me a price

estimate for an alley pavement? It is the alley behind 770 Logan Street.
Thanks in advance.



